MEMORANDUM

Legislative Fiscal Office

900 Court St. NE, Room H-178
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone 503-986-1828

FAX 503-373-7807

To: Natural Resources Subcommittee

From: Tim Walker, Legislative Fiscal Office
(503) 986-1827

Date: June 18, 2015

Subject: SB 202 A
Work Session

SB 202 A establishes a Task Force on Independent Scientific Review for Natural Resources and
abolishes Independent Multidisciplinary Science Team.

The Work Session packet, including measure, staff measure summary, and amendment are available
on the Oregon Legislative Information System (OLIS). The measure has a revenue impact and a
fiscal impact.

Amendment

The —A6 amendment adds appropriates $108,907 GF to HECC for the purposes of the Institute of
Natural Resources.

Motion #1: Move the —A6 amendment to SB 202 A.

The measure is recommended to be moved to the full Committee on Joint Ways and Means.

Motion #2: Move SB 202 A to the full committee with a “do pass”,
as amended, recommendation.

Chair to assign carriers:

Full:

House:

Senate:
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